

Nick Armenis

Web Developer / Junior Digital Marketer

📍 Corfu
☎ (+30)6946994698
✉ armenisnick@gmail.com
🌐 armenisnick.gr
🌐 lab3web.com

Summary

Experienced Senior Web Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the Digital Marketing Industry. Skilled in Search Engine Optimization (SEO), PHP, WordPress and CMS systems. Strong entrepreneurship professional with a Master's Degree focused in Information Technology and Information Systems from Ionian Panepistimion.

My Social Profiles

Facebook Profile: <https://www.facebook.com/armenisnick>

LinkedIn Profile: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/armenisnick/>

G+ Profile: <https://plus.google.com/u/2/+NickArmenis>

Twitter Profile: <https://twitter.com/armenisnick>

Behance Portfolio: <https://www.behance.net/armenisnick>

Work Experience

Web Developer / Junior Digital Marketer

2015 - Today

[Lab3Web](#)

Lab3Web is a Digital Marketing agency, offering bespoke online marketing services, web design & development, SEO, Branding and Social Media Marketing.

Web Developer

2014 - 2015

[Pittheus Business Consulting](#)

At Pittheus Business Consulting I worked as a software engineer and at the same time I began to broaden my knowledge of digital marketing and connect them to my experience in developing web applications.

Web Developer

2013 - 2015

[Wdesign](#)

Junior Web Developer

2010 - 2011

[Skroutz.gr](#)

In skroutz i spent my six-month internship as a software engineer developing the mobile version of the main site. The mobile version developed using Ruby on Rails and JQuery Framework.

Content Marketing

2009 - 2010

[Skroutz.gr](#)

I worked remotely for 11 months as content manager.

Education

MSc Information Systems Management

2015 - 2017

[Ionian University](#)

Engineer of Electronic Computing Systems

2005 - 2011

[Technical Institute of Piraeus](#)

The Department of Computer Systems has the task of the culture of science and technology of computing, information processing and applications thereof, and technology training engineers for the needs of industry, research, economy and education.

Skills

HTML



CSS/CSS3



Javascript



PHP



Databases



Wordpress



Joomla



Certifications

- HubSpot Academy - Content Marketing Certification
- HubSpot Academy - Email Marketing Certification
- Grow Greek Tourism Certification (http://armenisnick.gr/images/certifications/Grow_Greek_Tourism_Online_Certificatio.pdf)
- Google Adwords Shopping Certification (https://www.google.com/partners/?authuser=1#i_profile;idtf=101515732057978908319;)
- Google Analytics Certification (http://armenisnick.gr/images/certifications/analytics_certification.png)
- Google Digital Sales Exam (http://armenisnick.gr/images/certifications/digital_sales_exam.png)
- Google Mobile Sites Certification
- (http://armenisnick.gr/images/certifications/mobile_site_certification.png)
- Software Engineering for Software as a Service
- Introduction to Databases (<http://www.db-class.org/>)

Languages

First Certification (University of Cambridge)

Extras

- Completed military obligations (10/5/2013)
- Driving License

Seminars

- Internet Marketing
- 2nd Panhellenic Student Conference of Electrical and Computer Engineering
- 6th Conference on Informatics in Education